From: Rodriguez, Gabriel M. <grodriguez@schiffhardin.com>

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 6:15 PM

To: Gruen, Andrea M - DNR

Cc: Kristin Holloway Jones (kristin.jones@newellco.com); Beggs, Tauren R - DNR;
Nelson, William J - DNR

Subject: RE: Response Requested: Newell Mirro PIt 9 / Former Newton Tn Gravel Pit
Enforcement Update

Attachments: Newell Manitowoc Settlement Agreement 9 25 2020 (Executed).pdf

Thank you for your email. As requested, I'm attaching a copy of the agreement between
Newell Operating Company (Newell) and the City resolving the sharing of costs for
investigation and remediation incurred by the City on the site up through and including the
end of 2019.

As I mentioned previously, I have had a conversations with the City’s attorneys regarding
another cost-sharing agreement and was told back in August that the City would provide
information about its 2020 site activities. Late this afternoon, Ned Witte responded
regarding the request. We are still assessing that response. Despite the lengthy delay, I
have no reason to believe the City is not acting in good faith when it says it is preparing to
discuss with us the status and direction of the project as well as Newell’s participation.

You request a meeting with Newell and the City to develop a comprehensive cost-sharing
agreement. Given that the City and Newell are still communicating, I don't believe a
meeting with the parties and the WDNR is necessary at this time. However, if WDNR deems
it necessary, Newell is willing to meet to see if we can move forward with a process that
would put the parties on a path to another agreement.

Best days for Newell to meet virtually would be October 29 and October 30. We would ask
that the meeting not be set prior to 11:00 a.m.

Gabe

From: Gruen, Andrea M - DNR [mailto:Andrea.Gruen@wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 6:58 AM

To: Rodriguez, Gabriel M. <grodriguez@schiffhardin.com>

Cc: Kristin Holloway Jones (kristin.jones@newellco.com) <kristin.jones@newellco.com>; Beggs, Tauren R
- DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>; Nelson, William J - DNR <William.Nelson@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: [EXT] Response Requested: Newell Mirro PIt 9 / Former Newton Tn Gravel Pit Enforcement
Update

CAUTION: External email.
Mr. Rodriguez,
Thank you for your response on October 14, 2020 on behalf of Newell Operating Company (“Newell”).

The department received the Site Investigation Work Plan from Ramboll for the Mirro Plt 9 (Former) site
and it is currently under review.
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The department acknowledges that progress has been made with the Manitowoc City / Former Newton
Tn Gravel Pit site with regard to a cost sharing agreement with the City of Manitowoc through 2019, and
understands that Newell does not intend to complete a separate Site Investigation Work Plan for this
site. Therefore, as soon as practicable, provide the DNR with the finalized agreement for cost sharing up
to the end of 2019.

The department also requests a meeting with both Newell and the City. The purpose of this meeting is
to develop a definitive path going forward, including a timeline by which a final cost sharing agreement
between Newell and the City of Manitowoc will be reached for 2020 and beyond, for as long as
environmental obligations remain on the property. Therefore, as soon as practicable, please provide
several dates and times of the availability of appropriate representatives from Newell to attend a
meeting between October 26 — November 6, 2020. The department greatly appreciates a timely
response for the above two requests.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Andrea

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Andrea Gruen

Environmental Enforcement Specialist — Bureau of Law Enforcement
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2984 Shawano Ave.

Green Bay, WI 54313

Phone: (920) 366-1980

Andrea.Gruen@ Wisconsin.gov

This message and any attachments may contain confidential
information protected by the attorney-client or other privilege.
If you believe that it has been sent to you in error,

please reply to the sender that you received the message in
error. Then delete it. Thank you.
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SETTLEMENT, MUTUAL RELEASE AND COVENANT NOT TO SUE

Lot

This Settlement, Mutual Release and Covenant Not to Sue is made on this i day of
September 2020 (the “Effective Date”) by and between the City of Manitowoc (““City”) and Newell
Operating Company (“NOC"), cach rcfcrred to herein as a “Party” and collectively as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, this matter pertains to the Newton Gravel Pit, 3130 Hecker Road,
Manitowoc, Wisconsin, WI/WDNR BRRTS Activity # 02-36-000268, which is owned by the City
(the “Facility”); and

WHEREAS, the City and Newell Brands Inc., NOC’s parent, have been identificd as
responsible parties for the contamination at and emanating from the Facility (such contamination
hereafter defined as the “Site™) by the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (“WDNR”);
and

WHEREAS, the City has incurred and continues to incur significant costs to invcstigate
and remediate the Site; and

WHEREAS, the Parties dispute their respective liability for past and future costs incurred
by the City in connection with the Site, and wish to resolve their dispute concemning their respective
liability for costs incurred by the City arising from the Site through December 31, 2019; and

WHEREAS, by cntering into this Settlement, Mutual Release and Covenant Not to Sue,
the City and NOC intend to fully and finally resolve all past and present Claims, as defined herein,
arising from costs incurred by the City through December 31, 2019, and arising out of the Site.

NOW, THEREFORE, for the good and valuable consideration recited below and such other
good and valuable consideration as may have been received, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Definition of Claims. For purposes of this Settlement, Mutual Release and Covenant
Not to Sue, “Claims” means any and all claims at law or in equity, actions or causes of
action of any kind, suits, demands, judgments, assessments, awards, damages, injuries,
losses, penalties, fines, sanctions, charges, costs, obligations, liabilities (including
without limitation sums paid in settlement of Claims), or other expenses (including
without limitation reasonable fees and costs for attorneys, consultants, appraisers,
accountants, witnesses, investigators and any other agents of the Parties), court costs
and litigation expenses, and disbursements, and shall include, without limitation,
claims for personal injury or death, property damage, statutory or regulatory claims
under environmental laws (including without limitation the Comprehensive
Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980, as amended, 42
U.S.C. 9601 ef seq.), claims for contribution, investigation of property conditions, and
any clean-up, remedial, removal, or restoration work. “Claims” shall include all special,
incidental, consequential, exemplary, or punitive damages.



. The City Releases and Covenants Not to Sue NOC for Past Costs. In consideration of
the One Million Seven Hundred One Thousand Three Hundred Sixteen Dollars
($1,701,316) to be paid by NOC to the City (the “Payment”) as reflected in Paragraph
4 herein, and NOC’s other covenants and obligations under this settlement, the City
hereby releases, forever discharges and covenants not to sue NOC: its direct an_d
indirect parents and subsidiaries, predccessors, successors and affihiates, a.nfi their
respective officers, directors and cmployecs, from past and present Claims arising out
of the Site, whether asserted or not, known or unknown, developed or undeveloped,
which the City has or may have against NOC, its direct or indircct parents, subsidiaries,
predecessors, successors and affiliates, and their respective officers, directors and
employees, in respect thereof, seeking recovery of costs incurred by the City on or prior
to December 31, 2019. The City expressly reserves all Claims it may have against
NOC for the City’s costs arising out of the Site incurred by the City on or after January
1, 2020. For avoidance of doubt, costs “incurred” include those costs the City has paid
or for which the City is liable as of December 31, 2019, but exclude those costs
associated with work that is otherwise anticipated or which the City has committed or
has been authorized to perform beginning January 1, 2020, or thereafter.

. NOC'’s Release of and Covenant Not to Sue the City for Past Costs. In consideration
of the City’s assumption of lability for its past costs remediating and otherwise

maintaining the Site and the City’s other covenants and obligations under this
settlement, NOC, on behalf of its parents, subsidiaries, and affiliates and their
respective officers, directors and employees, hereby releases, forever discharges and
covenants not to sue the City from past and present Claims arising out of, resulting
from the Site, whether asserted or not, known or unknown, developed or undeveloped,
which NOC has or may have against the City in respect thercof, seeking recovery of
costs incurred by NOC on or prior to December 31, 2019.

. Payment. Within thirty days of the Effective Date, NOC shall make payment in the
amount of One Million Seven Hundred One Thousand Three Hundred Sixteen Dollars
(81,701,316) to the City by check made payable to the City of Manitowoc.

. Miscellaneous.

a. This Secttlement, Mutual Release and Covenant Not to Sue constitutes a
compromise and settlement and is not to be interpreted or construed as an admission
by any of the Parties of any issue of fact, liability, causation, wrongdoing or
omission of any kind, or of the merit or lack of merit of any of their positions. Each
Party hereto expressly denies any liability to the other as well as any liability for
the Site. Neither this Settlement, Mutual Release and Covenant Not to Sue nor the
considcration described herein, shall be used as evidence of liability or wrongdoing
at any time in any way, nor used or cited as a basis for any future allocation of costs
in connection with the Site.

b. For the purpose of construction and interpretation, this Settlement, Mutual Release
and Covenant Not to Sue shall be deemed to have been drafied jointly by the Parties
and shall not be construed against either Party.



. Each Party represents that it has had the opportunity to consult with its attorneys,
and has carefully read and understands the scope and effect of the provisions of this
Settlement, Mutual Release and Covenant Not to Sue.

. This Settlement, Mutual Release and Covenant Not to Sue may be signed in
counterparts, each of which shall be decmed original, but all of which together shall
constitute one and the same instrument. A signature transmitted by facsimile or
electronically shall be deemed an original. This Settlement, Mutual Release and
Covenant Not to Sue shall be deemed to have been executed when all Parties have
signed and delivered the same or scparate copies thereof.

. NOC does hereby represent and warrant that the NOC signatory is duly authorized
to execute and deliver this Settlement, Mutual Release and Covenant Not to Sue in
such manner as to create legal, valid, and enforceable obligations of NOC.

The City does hereby rcpresent and warrant that the City signatory is duly
authorized to execute and deliver this Scttlement, Mutual Release and Covenant
Not to Sue in such manner as to create legal, valid, and enforceable obligations that
bind the Parties in accordance with the terms hereof.

. This Settlement, Mutual Release and Covenant Not to Sue shall be interpreted and
enforced in accordance with the laws of Wisconsin. Any litigation arising
hercunder shall be filed and maintained only in the Circuit Court for Manitowoc
County.

. No modifications, amendment, or waiver of any provision of this Settlement,
Mutual Release and Covenant Not to Sue shall be effective unless approved in
writing by all Partics. Any Party’s failurc at any time to enforce any of the
provisions of this Settlement, Mutual Release and Covenant Not to Sue shall in no
way be construed as a waiver of such provisions and shall not affect such party’s
right thereafter to enforce each and every provision hereof in accordance with its
terms.

The undersigned hereby declare and represent that no promise, inducement,
representation, or agreement not herein expressed or referenced has been made

between the Parties. All agreements and understandings between the Parties related
lo the subject matter herein are embodied and expressed herein.

--REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK--

SIGNATURES CONTAINED ON NEXT 2 PAGES



Signed, sealed and delivered this ¢2’5_ day of September, 2020.

CITY OF/MANITOWOC

NusFi~ M- Is  (Namc Printed)

C//\QUCMPVQ WW & v Cledk

Mméo_ﬁﬂ.;gﬁ__ (Name Printed)




Signed, sealed and delivered this day of September, 2020.

NEWELL OPERATING COMPANY

By: /é/‘ ....... ]
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